S
ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST e e
\.
CITY OF OAK HARBOR REokS
865 SE Barrington Drive ad

Oak Harbor, Washington 98277
Phone: (360) 279-4510

Purpose of Checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA), chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all
governmental agencies to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before making
decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with
probable significant adverse impacts on the information to help you and the City identify impacts
from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it can be done) and to
help the City decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your
proposal. Governmental agencies use this checklist to determine whether the environmental
impacts of your proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions
briefly, with the most precise information know, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge.
In most cases, you should be able to answer the questions from your own observations or project
plans without the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer, or if a question does
not apply to your proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply". Complete answers to the
questions now may avoid unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and
landmark designations. Answer these questions if you can. If you have problems the City can
assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them
over a period of time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will
help describe your proposal or its environmental effects. The City may ask you to explain your
answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be
significant adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:
Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered

"does not apply.” In addition, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT
ACTIONS (part D).
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For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,” "applicant,"
and "property or site" should be read as "proposal,” "proposer," and "affected geographic area,"
respectively.

A. BACKGROUND

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable:

Marin U\-)ooés PrO

2. Name of Applicant: _ Launded Qa-w“'w! 'Dc.w/afm m{': dac.
3. Address__Sof E. Fairbave A—M
City?ur‘v\r«(rjm’ W4 _Phone No. 360 - 755 -902

Contact Person: KegQ, (f Og:_c_.p\*“'\—“ SLo-CC/-38/2_

4, Date checklist prepared: Serr_ 12, Zozgﬁ

5. Agency requesting checklist: Cry o+ 2ul Ar‘ﬂ

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):
Plot  Conedniclion Lte Spe, ne = Ear L.'. S
2015

7. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or future additions, expansion, or

further activity related to or connected with this proposal: If yes, explain. Ao

8. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be
prepared, directly related to this proposal.

SHerm EruMa—?c 'lz-?w‘('

9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other
proposals directly affecting the property covered by your proposal: If yes explain:

No
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10.

1.

List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
Prelomipary & Final Plt g ppreral  From Yoo Gl o YA
<~ 7 VA

Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size
of the project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to
describe certain aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on
thispage. _ 4% L0 Rasidentrnl =ubdvisjo— L inechote

qr‘ac@n} . lks‘l-v(o)tto‘v\- of UJH‘I‘A'CS: (oodl Qﬂu\[v-u,_,/pﬂ,._

12.

LOCATION OF THE PROPOSAL. Give sufficient information for a person to understand
the precise location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and
section, township, and range, if known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area,
provide the range or boundaries of the site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity
map, and topographic map, if reasonably available. While you should submit any plans
required by the agency, you are not required to duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted
with any permit applications related to this checklist.

6{1?. M&r‘s:.g \\Z_qz_ 60\9&0?"0&’& A—O“- p D@L MMI lU#“rh??

Tox faved # R 520cf- 459-f200

bg&'[d M Yo  NE Yo . Néyf: Sec 4_.7:\1)212)4' el Bwmn

Complete plon st/ oscompanies Heis click fr.
Bepeits !
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

B. ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS
1. EARTH

a. General description of the site (circle one): Flat, roIling,@Iiy,:
steep slopes, mountainous, other _a#mgl!;k ( y 95’ o

{

grode c(u;,é aewss Jhe /0.0 acves / 13002F 7
7 /

b. What is the steepest slope on the site (Approximate percent
slope)? /S P

c. What general types of soils are found on the site (for example,
clay, sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If you know the classification of
agricultural soils, specify them and note any prime farmland.

l/loﬁ"/;f 7‘/&4 77/

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the

immediate vicinity: If so, describe. _Mawe Kuswn

e. Describe the purpose, type, and approximate quantities of any
filling or grading proposed. Indicate source of fill. [2ee.ds w ]

< St
e st 8 WG T oil g
1 '_P_rv'&ess..cj q'ra,u-o.!s', 0%.3»-::4'50. a#e\.\'nls Nl/’
_L-._ Lo‘o.a_ 4“) ‘.Lo-(wu. \"(-u o '_’;T.te. ou‘f;/g//s-
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use?
If so, generally describe. ha '7"___'91(‘-4\.14

e 0% UW Qm‘t\rl\ MR odur reg ms*l-l(«f kwll‘ug,t
Q_P_M— Jb von MWPIM"—O

g. About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious
surfaces after prolect construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?

S Q2,700 5F
457 /lnmﬁ&jq 22,700 ~ 3796’&00/4%/ 136 5F
Leotfs 5s,500 — /

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts
to the earth, if any: _See  SNwrw i

Siastn . will Lo QAN*.»{T&J( Lun %ML-
blb fe:\wm-*.m 5«45‘!-0«. w‘ar \‘D gQ SGLQ. r‘s.g “-o
ha Mu'ﬂ.w -24‘:'6 c\\\‘t L.

2. AIR

a. What types of emissions to the air would resuit from the proposal
(i.e., dust, automobile, odors, industrial wood smoke) during construction
and when the project is completed? If any, generally describe and give
approximate quantities if known.

.Db.rﬁq Qnu\\mc_, o W Ehawst a dusr
Dut C-ou\:‘ﬂl[ meagur=e  whll Ao MM“{

&L-L&r Q.M:"mc)(*m: New home. L«{,_),;_%_MJ

b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect

your proposal? If so, generally describe. _ KNpne. Yuean
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other
impacts to air, if any: _Du s7 emi ss/ams Wil  ba Cantrvlle

_D‘_Amphq_ag%%ﬁsaf/éw

3. WATER
a. Surface:
1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of

the site (including year-round and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes,
ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide names on a site
map of the project indicating all water bodies which are on the site,
including lakes, streams, drainages, and areas that are known to be or
thought to be wetlands. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows

into.
No

2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within
200 feet) the described waters? If yes, please describe and attach a site
map of the project indicating all water bodies which are on the site,
including lakes, streams, drainages, and areas that are known to be or
thought to be wetlands. N /A

3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be
placed in or removed from surface water or wetlands and indicate the
area of the site that would be affected. Indicate the source of fill
materials. NI/A
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions?
Give general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known.

'\k'l" :k?P\;CGnl)’t

5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year flood-plain? If so, note
location on the site plan. No

6) Does the proposal involve any discharges of waste materials to
surface waters? If so, describe the type of waste and anticipated volume
of discharge. No

b. Ground:

1) Will groundwater be withdrawn, or will water be discharged to
groundwater? Give general description, purpose, and approximate
quantities if known._MMd-u Wit dvpum. o

&'.sc.Lcn}-cﬂ ‘\-b ‘?Mm&wn er T y

wWedl Wyl be c;mmgu.:1 De comissioned

2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground
from septic tanks or other sources, if any (for example: Domestic
sewage,; industrial, containing the following chemicals...; agricultural;
etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of such
systems, the number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the
number of animals or humans the system(s) are expected to serve.

5a.n¢;l'&ﬂq S—u»-b-\, LO‘ll\ S-M‘N—\h“"«‘-:.‘l-t' So Mo

' ¢

oO!ho\Fic.m wh inetded . TLe
afish o Sysfea aendimas “hoo 25k
}\Wkﬁw‘cﬁkx C‘SL‘IMOhSLt& a(;:; wa'% ‘ﬂv’?
newmovald 1-—\1"4- b(-ts"-'k!) howar-
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

c. Water Runoff (including storm water):

1) Describe the source of runoff (including storm water) and method
of collection and disposal, if any (include quantities, if known). Where
will this water flow: Will this water flow into other waters? If so,
describe. _&ML St

bre e solieef poject Spmes o fun .
Rwedwoys | Qppereys &' Revpe ot 75 Colleeted
Freocted & dischoryed Lo %c_ﬁwﬁn«; e ok,

2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so,
generally describe. _ A/p

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surface, ground, and
runoff water impacts, if any: _ Use  BmP's e

D phancad .

4. PLANTS:
a. Check or circle types of vegetation found on the site:

«~_deciduous tree: alder, maple, aspen, other
evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine, other
shrubs

o« _grass
pasture

crop or grain

wet soil plants: cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage,
other
other types of vegetation

EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?
/‘$MJG \'}\.u.?-fo'}t;gk Q-t{v;a‘ Osle qudY
MM 57 422' e ﬂu’+ e é#ﬁ Py Melogﬁ

J .
Mf_l\_&’k ne ‘/‘1 Nl-—?‘cé attos. y ) con s,
C. List threatened or endangered species known to be on or near the
site.

Nowt Enoune

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to

preserve or enhance vegetation on the site, if any: Mﬁ

?Kﬂ ﬂ‘,“gég% Jv‘ﬁé{ayed o w::. dﬂ%_g/

S. ANIMALS

a. Circle any birds and animals which have been observed on or
near the site or are known to be on or near the site:

“” _hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other
v~ _deer, bear, elk, beaver, other
bass, salmon, trout, herring, shellfish, other

b. List any threatened or endangered species known to be on or
near the site. ine,  Cuown
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

C. Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.

No-r K\Awn-

d. Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

A contnd ?oxlt— wie  most o yi P

2ot sh\q E«d’ %@_L_,ééu__ﬁée_

r—b‘lﬂu)\atj .

6. ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES
a. What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar)

will be used to meet the completed project's energy needs? Describe
whether it will be used for heating, manufacturing, etc.

pmru o .o.c...v& o 47T br Jma/’z
fu«Mﬁl WAL .

b. Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by
adjacent properties? If so, generally describe. ‘

2 Foverslle uJo-q 4 mued a%—n— frrested 5.7(*
W l\l:.g C.L.arul cp—wn’»\q arleqg aoolu.n.“f'
Yo mea ‘umth‘(—-

C. What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the
plans of this proposal? List other proposed measures to reduce or
control energy impacts, ifany: —Tha new hevneo will

\a—~ L-MH 4—0\%\——*—% Wbu"jf; Co/el
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

7. ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

a. Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure
to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and explosion, spill, or hazardous waste,
that could occur as a result of this proposal? If so, describe.

povu.. kv\od«k

1) Describe special emergency services that might be required.
T‘;‘Pt‘c.‘l m% Sl terq ‘o Sevrvre o
(G‘M‘L f\O:\g'M.?-—e:f p\r-f.'/ Z‘MJ Sve .

2) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health

hazards, if any: __Alon-¢

b. Noise:

1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your
project (for example: traffic, equipment, operation, other):

Vu\! h-mz. I-J\‘}\a—'— .o;'lw- 1S _Sarround ed on 3

S tQ-u Lo} M_LM £ o 2'4’ F Cart e,
o~ e 4T 4l

2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated

with the project on a short-term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic,

construction, operation, other): Indicate what hours noise would come
from the site. < oweFruct: ; w

‘l“l-u»«- c{u.ro V\.Q c.l"hl
m%oﬁ‘ygo( hnars., A’n.\ \t-qw\ Sm Ml‘bM(
“rgtpe .

P:\Permit Coordinator\Permit Applications\Development Services Permits & Handouts\Environmentpl Checklist.doc
REV: 7/22/10

11




TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

3) Proposed measures to reduce or control noise impacts, if any:

h/wl:— a[u,vq, d,.\\-u} o;wmﬂ}n/ Lmvrs.

8. LAND AND SHORELINE USE

a) What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties?

C»Mtw‘('t\q‘% ade 2 o Forwled Voeardsde
‘zd-oVM‘L\a.L vate o~ 3 sode & @AF

b. Has the site been used for agriculture? If so, describe.

No

C. Describe any structures on the site. Ona. 24 S‘ch}

ey tfoer !Q s Mcs..we o ke

ot d off SHs et onalst./.
d. Will any structures be demolished? If so, what? l’I ¢S

Mo O»F.s“-v\u} Ao s moved o Qw(nquL

e. What is the current zoning classification of the site? R-1
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

f. What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site?

-~

g. If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program
designation of the site? ____ NoT" k(‘u‘) Licnlol <

h. Has any part of the site been classified as an "environmentally
sensitive" area? If so, specify. No

i. Approximately how many people would reside or work in the
completed project? _ 4% howsa @ 3 y 2. howa l 0L =

124 Y-

j- Approximately how many people would the completed project
displace? Y 2 y

k. Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if
any: None

L Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with
existing and projected land uses and plans, if any: _71tat PR D

OW\M; 055ures & mere p[wad tzgi;ééal\ug
okt be bt by o o vt

13
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

9. HOUSING

a. Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate
whether high, middle, or low-income housing. _ 4 2 hones For

W\?&&\t ineaome Cm‘;l;%

b. Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated?
Indicate whether high, middle, or low income housing. __{ un’/t

2—[ ‘m hwv‘/e /

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:
;3 L)

M@M&-’_

10. AESTHETICS

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not
including antennas; what is the principal exterior building material(s)
proposed? __ 35 ‘ fﬁpouo( Ao w it ha

Mo rens dencled M(&Lg__ga& envelope.

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or
obstructed?

Some- hth\\\aﬁ\u.' Yiews Could éc- c—uLmuJ

51'74:_ S@s vJ-uJLev-/q Ngln)la.o‘»% %QZF Cnace.

Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any:

_fv" will bs o gLMu.g( Co-mmu.mv%, l;,

ot beuiloler intended o &«Luu \)"L"—Surmg&,r&

'\uﬁ\l\\'»f\tu-oj .
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

11. LIGHT AND GLARE

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal pfoduce? What time
of day would it mainly occur? §+nu.:£ { n:,-lA -+

fes) &g_»ihi. \\ﬂ&g L?-}L{‘\u‘

b. Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or
interfere with views? )

c. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your
proposal? ___Neue Knowa

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if
any:

/\-[Dv\g,

12. RECREATION

a. What designategd and informal recreational opportunities are in the
immediate vicinity? id Ce ose.rvss “Hue Strat

C—\“‘\\‘&g-i(&,f #‘7‘1\4— O'WSI‘?LG- /1t ¢w

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational
uses? If so, describe. Nep
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR
AGENCY USE ONLY

c) Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation,
including recreation opportunities to be prowded by the project or

applicant, if any: _ Oy Site. ﬂeu m—-/-es'h"a—h
Conneetons , anlewille

13. HISTORIC AND CULTURAL PRESERVATION

a. Are there any places or objects listed on, or proposed for,
national, state, or local preservation registers known to be on or next to
the site? If so, generally describe. No

b. Generally describe any landmarks or evidence of historic,
archaeological, scientific, or cultural importance known to be on or next
to the site.

C. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts, if any:

MNowa

14. TRANSPORTATION

a. Identify public streets and highways serving the site, and describe
proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if
any.

At bt s Putnew Dr & Sw Robestson Do
Will connest 7o Te eas? side s Hei plat

16
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT

b. Is site currently served by public transit? If not, what is the
approximate distance to the nearest transit stop? e
c. How many parking spaces would the completed project have?

How many would the project eliminate?_Eaels Loy~ wlil|
L._«H- O~ MIAT M 01__ 2 off- S‘lf\c.-.'l"p”L.\“
4/70"? Mu».q ﬂ_,\hu.. l\.am-—cw“l hove 3coa s

d. Will the proposal require any new roads or streets, or
improvements to existing roads or streets, not including driveways? If
so, generally describe (indicate whether public or private). -

o e pwu.c. S’{-«d‘ qu‘l*-a«— va\\ by lwuL"

e. Will the project use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water,
rail, or air transportation? [f so, generally describe.

Mo

f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the
completed project? If known, indicate when peak volumes would occur.

e &LL;LJ %%_WM«;A (min) 4z Pm

Peale Honr Tvp
g. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if
any:

PM| ‘]"a){%n— m:“L\‘RJAL’w» al.u-a R CM/»L7 h}o.h\
Yoo eeammandstione .:V;—% T4 .
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TO BE COMPLETED BY APPLICANT EVALUATION FOR

AGENCY USE ONLY
15. PUBLIC SERVICES

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services
(for example: fire protection, police protection, healfh care, schools,
other)? If so, generally describe. V-u o8 is oPa-/( 01_

o- W\Jldw-— W comt r"—&:ﬂ.wn.){- ne:qw

b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public
services, if any. M-m)p.dt._ . Yoo conren

IM ,.Lu_ A\\YKJ&Q_ o)Lﬂl— G;'Ao

16.  UTILITIES

a. Circle utilities currently available at the ’,
r Ganitary sewer, septic sysfem,
other. _Cabhle.

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility
providing the service, and the general construction activities on the site
or in the immediate wcnnlty w))l%mlght be needed.

(efnse Co

sy Sawept W A C.\A,,-').J:L, Aorhes

PSE - Electrirc Searew
5 2

G
Fronker & Crwmcont - T;.I-efkm.a. « Cable TV

C. SIGNATURE

The above answers are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
| understand that the lead agency is relying on them to make its
decision.

| declare under penalty of the perjury laws that the information | have

provided on this f(m/az?ication iwcomplete
Signature: /l \

Date Submitted: ?// Z?;/ / ,‘/

18
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